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BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 508
County of Cook and State of Illinois

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - DRIVER TRAINING PROGRAM
PUBLIC CHAUFFEUR TRAINING INSTITUTE
HAROLD WASHINGTON COLLEGE
(Extension Option)

THE CHANCELLOR

REPORTS that in Board Reports No. 27626 dated October 5, 2006 and 27688 dated November 9,
2006, the Board entered into an agreement with Illinois Driver Education, Chicago, IL to
provide road instructional driver training to students enrolled in the Public Chauffeur
Training Institute at Harold Washington College resulting from RFP #SC0620 dated
August 30, 2006; and

that the Request-For-Proposal provided an option to renew for an additional two (2) year
period on the same terms and conditions; and

that Illinois Driver Education has agreed to continue to provide road instructional driver
training on behalf of Harold Washington College on the same terms and conditions and
that staff recommends acceptance of the option to renew the contract for two (2)
additional years for a cost of $50.00 per student per hour from October 1, 2009 through
October 31, 2011; and

that the Office of M/WBE Contract Compliance has reviewed the above request for an
extension of the contract with Illinois Driver Education, Chicago IL and, the vendor
provides a direct service that does not allow for subcontracting directly but does however
utilize certified firms indirectly for office supplies, deliveries and office cleaning for
indirect participation and is in compliance with the Board Approved Participation Plan.

THE CHANCELLOR

RECOMMENDS that the Board of Trustees authorizes the Chairman to enter into an extension agreement
with Illinois Driver Education, Chicago, IL to provide road instructional driver training to
students enrolled in the Public Chauffeur Institute at Harold Washington College for a
cost of $50.00 per student per hour for a two (2) year period, from October 1, 2009
through October 31, 2011, in an annual amount not to exceed $150,000 for a total of
$300,000, in accordance with RFP #SC0620 dated August 30, 2006.

FINANCIAL $300,000.00 —Ed Fund- 538100-00003-2021910-10001-00000

Respectfully Submitted:

Deidra Lewis
Interim Chancellor

September 3, 2009 — Harold Washington College



